Ale'!andra G. Villarreal

From: LOPEZ, NELDA <Neldalopez@ibc.com>
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 10:27 AM

To: _Alejandra G. Villarreal

Subject: Melissa Joy Garcia - #71602124

Gaby,

Can you use this for an invoice, need to remember bill will go directly to your office so that payment can be mailed
directly to CNA!

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Nelda Lopez

IBC insurance Agency
Laredo, Texas
956-722-6500

From: UWServices (UWServices@cnasurety.com) [mailto:UWServices2@cnasurety.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 9;51 AM

To: LOPEZ, NELDA

Subject: Recent Inquiry to CNA Surety #71602124

s RET‘Y : 1-800-331-6053
N W IS ke | Fax 1-805-335-0357

wWww.cnasurety.com

PO Box 5077 Sioux Falls 8D 5§7147-5077 Emalil; uwservices@cnasurety com
DATE: October 30, 2014 | AGENT CODE: 42 02912
TO: 1B C Insurance Agency, Ltd.

P.0. Box 39790 Fax: 210-646-8418

San Antonio, TX 78218

ATTENTION: LOPEZ, NELDA | NUMBER OF PAGES: 1

FROM: Ray E. Wenk, Underwriting Consultant

RE: Bond #71602124 - Melissa Joy Garcia - Webb County Justice of the.Peace PCT.2 P1.2
$100.00 - P.¢. Blkt #4-County )

Company Code: 601 - Western Surety Company

We received the information you submitted electronically. Thank you for thinking of CNA Surety.

We are pleased to handle your request. You can expect to receive the bond in the mail soon. The annual
premium assigned to this risk is $100.00,




